House Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for APPROPRIATIONS

Date: April 23, 2019

Location: RM 103, Sup. Ct. Chamber

Convened: *12:30 PM*

Adjourned: 1:05 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Grassley-CH, Sorensen-VC, Hall-RM, Bearinger, Bennett, Best, Breckenridge, Brink, Deyoe, Fry, Heddens, Hinson, Kerr, Landon, Mascher, Mohr, G., Mommsen, Oldson, Running-Marquardt, Sexton, Thede, Williams, Wills, Winckler, Worthan

Absent:

Excused:

Chairman Grassley called the meeting to order at 12:30 P.M.

Roll call was dispensed with and a quorum was present.

The minutes were approved from the previous meeting.

The chair recognized Representative Fry for opening comments on <u>HSB 258</u>. (A bill for an act making appropriations to the department of public health for the gambling treatment program.)

After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Fry for closing comments on the bill. Representative Fry moved the bill and passed on the vote 24 Yea, 0 Nay, and 1 Absent. The absent member was Representative Bearinger. The bill will move to the House Floor as an Appropriations Committee Bill.

The chair recognized Representative Deyoe for opening comments on <u>SF 603</u>. (A bill for an act authorizing use of concurrent enrollment programs for teaching certain subjects required under the educational standards and making an appropriation to fund enrollment of pupils under concurrent enrollment program agreements between certain accredited nonpublic schools and community colleges, and including retroactive applicability provisions. (Formerly <u>SSB 1163</u>, <u>SF 488</u>))

The chair recognized Representative Deyoe for opening comments on Amendment 2240. After discussion and closing comments, Representative Deyoe moved the amendment and passed on short form.

After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Deyoe for closing comments on the bill as amended. Representative Deyoe moved the bill as amended and passed on the vote 14 Yea, 9 Nay, and 2 Absent. The nay votes were Representatives Hall, Bennett, Breckenridge, Heddens, Mascher, Oldson, Thede, Williams, and Winckler. The absent members were Representatives Bearinger and Fry. The bill as amended will move to the House Floor as a Senate File.

The chair recognized Representative Brink for opening comments on <u>HSB 250</u>. (A bill for an act relating to the statewide preschool program by midifying provisions relating to eligibility, funding, and compulsory attendance and including applicability provisions.)

After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Brink for closing comments on the bill. Representative Brink moved the bill and passed on the vote 23 Yea, 0 Nay, and 2 Absent. The absent members were Representatives Bearinger and Fry. The bill will move to the House Floor as an Appropriations Committee Bill.

The chair recognized Representative Kerr for opening comments on <u>HSB 255</u>. (A bill for an act expanding the national guard educational assistance program to provide educational

assistance to national guard members who are enrolled in a curriculum leading to a doctor of medicine degree or a doctor of osteopathic medicine degree.)

The chair recognized Representative Kerr for opening comments on Amendment 2202. After discussion and closing comments, Representative Kerr moved the amendment and passed on short form.

After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Kerr for closing comments on the bill as amended. Representative Kerr moved the bill as amended and passed on the vote 23 Yea, 0 Nay, and 2 Absent. The absent members were Representatives Bearinger and Fry. The bill as amended will move to the House Floor as an Appropriations Committee Bill. Chairman Grassley turned the Chair to Representative Sorensen.

Chairman Sorensen recognized Representative Grassley for opening comments on HSB 252. (A bill for an act relating to rural economic development by establishing a rural economic revitalization center and requiring that a certain percentage of the tax incentives administered by the economic development authority be provided to projects located in small cities, and including applicability provisions.)

The chair recognized Representative Grassley for opening comments on Amendment 2221. After discussion and closing comments, Representative Grassley moved the amendment and passed on short form.

After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Grassley for closing comments on the bill as amended. Representative Grassley moved the bill as amended and passed on the vote 23 Yea, 0 Nay, and 2 Absent. The absent members were Representatives Bearinger and Fry. The bill as amended will move to the House Floor as an Appropriations Committee Bill.

Chairman Sorensen turned the Chair to Representative Grassley.

With no further business to come before the committee, Representative Landon moved to arise. The committee adjourned at 1:05 P.M.

Representative Pat Grassley

Dani Boal, Committee Secretary